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LIBERTY Llow

March 11, 1992

Attn: Lawrence NoblevYj,'AJy
General Counsel frUIL 'II_

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, W - 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

ANN&

Dear Mr. Noble:

A very serious violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act extending over a number of years has been widely
publicized both here in the United States and abroad. The
violation involves many millions of dollars.

However, to the best of my knowledge, the Federal
Election Commission has not yet taken action to bring the
perpetrators to account as the agency is required by the law.

I am therefore filing this formal complaint under 2
U.S.C. 437(g) (a) (1) in the hope that the FEC will properly
administer the federal election laws and set matters
straight.

The violators in question are the following:
(1) Communist Party USA (CPUSA), 235 W. 23rd Street -

K 7th Floor, New York, N.Y. 1001.1; Telephone Number (212) 989-
4994;

D (2) Mr. Gus Hall, chairman of the CPUSA; (Mr. Hall can
be reached in care of the CPUSA); and

r (3) Mr. Mikhail Gorbachev, former general secretary of
the Soviet Commnunist Party.

(I am unable to provide an address for Mr. Gorbachev at
this time, although I am sure that the Russian Embassy here
in Washington will be able to provide this information.)

N The CPUSA and Messrb. Hall and Gorbachev are in apparent
violation of 2 U.S.C. 441e, '441f, 441g, 432(c) (2) which
pertain to prohibited contributions to American political
activities by foreign nationals.

As the attached newspaper reports from the March 1, 1992
edition of the Washington Post and the March 6, 1992 edition
of the Washington Times indicate, Mr. Hall, over a period of
several years actively solicited contributions to the CPUSA
out of the Soviet Union's coffers.

The Post and the Times cite several sources regarding
these activities and note that former Soviet Communist Party
Chief Mikhail Gorbachev agreed to such payments and arranged
that they be made to Mr. Hall on behalf of the CPUSA

The solicitation, donation and receipt of these funds is
clearly illegal under United States law. (According to the
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Post. these activities may also be illegal under Soviet law
as well.)

As far as U.S. law is concerned, Mr. Gorbachev is in
violation of 11 CFR 110.4(a) which deals with contributions
or expenditures by foreign nationals and which states that:

'(1) A foreign national shall not directly or through
any other person make a contribution, or an expenditure, or
expressly or impliedly promise to make a contribution, or an
expenditure, in connection with a convention, a caucus, or a
primary, general, special, or runoff election in connection
with any local, State, or Federal public office."

Mr. Hall-and the CPUSA-are in violation of 11 CFR
110.4(a) (2) which states that "No person shall solicit,
accept, or receive a contribution as set out above from a
foreign national."

Additionally, I have determined, through my own research
at the Federal Election Commission, that the CPUSA is not,
nor has it been for some time, registered with the Federal
Election Commission.

The CPUSA has long been active in political affairs in
this country, fielding candidates for a wide variety of
offices, including, but not limited to, the U.S. presidency.
Mr. Gus Hall has, on several occasions, been the party's
presidential candidate.

By failing to register with the FEC the CPUSA is in
blatant violation of 11 CFR 102.1 and 11 CFR 102.2 which
require political committees to register with the FEC,
particularly in light of its administration of several
million dollars in illegally solicited, donated and accepted
foreign funds.

Further, by its failure to report such contributions,
the CPUSA and its chairman, Gus Hall, are in violation of 11
CFR 102.8 and 11 CFR 102.9 which require that candidates and
political committees account for the receipt and expenditure
of political contributions.

The Washington Times article of March 6 also suggests
that Mr. Hall may be in violation of 11 CFR 102.15 which
holds that "All funds of a political committee shall be
segregated from, and may not be commingled with, any personal
funds of officers, members or associates of that committee,
or with the personal funds of any other individual."

The aforementioned violations should be investigated
immediately by the Federal Election Commission and prosecuted
to the fullest extent of the law.

That the FEC has thus far failed to carry out its
responsibilities in this matter is inexcuable, reprehensible
and scandalous.

All of this is particularly remarkable in light of the
fact that since mid-1985, the FEC has been harassing Liberty
Lobby-publisher of the weekly SPOTLIGHT newspaper-for its
creation and funding of the Populist Party of the United
States.



Liberty Lobby is a patriotic, pro-American organization
which requires all of its dues-paying members to sign an oath
of loyalty to the U.S. Constitution.

The CPUSA, on the other hand, owes its loyalties-and
receives its funding-elsewhere. what's more, the CPUSA
advocates the violent overthrow of the United States
government.

The attached documentation from the Washington Post and
the Washington Times-ostensibly the *newspapers of recordo in
the nation's capital-tells the story.

we demand that you cease your ongoing taxpayer-financed
campaign against the patriotic, pro-American Liberty Lobby.
The FEC should instead concentrate its energies against the
sworn enemies of this country-namely the aforementioned
defendants of this complaint.

I-and the 100,000 weekly readers of The SPOTLIGHT and
the members of Liberty Lobby's Board of Policy-anxiously
await the results of your investigation and the levying of
criminal sanctions against the guilty parties described in
the text of this formal complaint.

4NS" cere~y,

MICHAEL COLLINS
LIBERTY LOBBY, Inc.

co
P.S. Liberty Lobby has learned, from public records

01. contained in the FEC's archives, that the FEC has actively
collaborated with the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) of B'nai
B'rith, in the campaign of harassment against Liberty Lobby.
You should be advised that not only is the ADL an illegally
unregistered foreign agent for the state of Israel, but it
was also implicated by the late Dr. Bella Dodd, a former
leader of the CPUSA, as one of the controlling and funding

1') entities behind the CPUSA. Your reliance on the ADL as a
credible source is unwise, to say the very least.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 11th day of March 1992.
By Michael Piper.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires December 14, 1996
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(P/anhandling the Kremlin: How Gus Hall Got Millions
By Michael Dobbs

Wimps" P" Froipk svke

MOSCOW, Feb. 29-Feeling
strapped for cash, veteran U.S.
Communist Party leader Gus Hall
sat down to write a "Dear Comrade"
letter to his friends in the Kremlin
on a wintry day in early 1987. "1
don't like to raise the question of fi-
nances," he began ominously, "but
when the 'wolf' is at the door, one is
forced to cry out."

The poorly written two-page let-
ter contained a single message:
Send money soon to enable us to
continue the struggle against U.S.

~inIIimperialism.
Hall's letter, like dozens of others

from left-wing leaders around the
world, ended up on the desk of
then-Soviet Communist Party chief

.. ,ugum.aui,,,t-, m Mikhail Gorbachev. A Politburo
Communist Gus Hall stands near Lenin portrait last August In New York.. meeting was held to discuss the

P69~C 6

matter. All present, including Gor-
bachev, agreed that the American
comrades must be helped. The So-
viet state bank was ordered to
transfer the necessary funds to the
KGB intelligence service for ship-
ment to Hall.

Two months later, a KGB courier
made contact with the former steel-
worker, who wrote out a receipt for
$2 million in block letters and
signed his name. The receipt was
found in Gorbachev's personal files
by Russian prosecutors investiga-
ting the failed coup attempt by
hard-line Communists last August.
Hall has refused to comment on the
issue.

Formerly top-secret documents
released this week to The Washing-
ton Post and the Russian popular
magazine Ogonyok make clearjJat"'
a worldwide Communis " spir-

See COMm Uas24, CoL I
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over. As in usually the case, our one
sin -mot serious obstacle to do-
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Ha's willingness to sign receipts
for the bundles of cash handed to
him by KGB couriers set the Amer-
ica Communist leader apart from
his more savvy West European
comrade. A similar receipt signed
in 1967 for $2 million by a French
Cimmm Party leader read aim-
jly -XIC VID two packets of pa-
per; flblwd by a ileMbe sn-lull.

The chie Russian knisoelso.
Yevgeny LUov. mid he inbeds to
question Gorbachev and other sur-
viving Politburo membes about the
clandestine payments to left-win
parties around the world. He1sid
he is proceeding under Article 170
of the Russian criminal code cov-
ering misuse of official position.
which calls for a maximum prison
sentence of eight years. but he has
not yet decided whether to prose-
cute.

"The party leadership did not
have the right to send sate fundB
abroad in this way. The Politburo
behaved as if it were the overn-
ment. ordering the state bank to al-
locate funds to a special KGB ac-
count. The way the money was
transferred was completely illgl"
said Lisov.

The long-standing practice of co-
mingling state and Communist Par-
ty funds in the former Soviet Union
may make it difficult to build a con-
vincing criminal case against Gor-
bachev and other former Politburo
members, I the fact that an In-
vestigation is underway isa meam
of political pressure against the for-
mer Soviet leader, who Is reported
to have asked Rusim Preident
Boris Yeltsin for a blanket i y
from prosecution shortly before he
left office last December. According
to Yeltsin aides, the request was m-
jected.
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M.HdaL who knew every Soviet

lader from Vbdimir Lenin to Gor-
bechev, was a regubr visitor to
Moscow. For years, the Soviet
press treated Hall as a leading U.S.

Hai did all he could to encourage
the illusion that his party was on the
brink of a major breakthrough, al-
though even seasoned Soviet ide-
ologass may have had some difi-
culty foilowin8 his line of reasoming.
In one letter in 1983. Halt assured
the Kremlin that 'the ma upsurge
keeps breaking out into mass ac-
tions, while most of its potential is
still beneath the surface," adding a
few paragraps bier: "As the oldblacksmith sying goes. 'One must
strike while the iron is hot.'"

By the late '80. the tone of
Hairs annual missives had become
less Idsolo*&I and more business-
lk. as i b aeed the changing
poliical winds blowing from Mo.
cow. He warned that party leaders
might be forced to mortgage their
hom or eel their New York head-
quarters unless more financial as-
sistance was forthcoming.

"What we spend in comparison to
bourgeois candidates is peanuts
compared to the average campaign
expesm for a U.& sentor, which is
mow 820 mln," Hail wrote.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.. '! WA$HINCTON, 0 C 20461

March 16, 1992

Michael Collins Piper
Liberty Lobby
300 Independence Ave., SE
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: NUR 3481

Dear Mr. Piper:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 11, 1992, of your
'0 ,complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Acts), by Gus Hall, the
1') Communist Party (USA), and its Treasurer, and Mikhail Gorbachev.

The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
"- days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
.1 .-4Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
0 fenard it to. the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the ovgiinal
complaint. We have numbered this matter MR 3401. Please refer

qW to this number in all future correspondence. ror your
information, we have attached a brief description of the

SComission's procedures for handling complaints.
Sincerely

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON , DC -20 %3

Mikhail Gorbachev
Leningradskiy Prospekt No. 49
Moscow, Russia 125468
USSR

RE: NUR 3481

Dear Mr. Gorbachev:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichrN alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. no have numbered this matter MUR 3481. Please refer

-_ to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demoomtrete in

writing that no action should be taken against you in thismetter. Please s*Wait any factual or legal materials *hiab you
believe are relevnt to the Comission~s analysis of this
matter. Where oppropetate, statements should be smbsttd umer
oth. Tout r pb, which should be addressed to the GtemialCoumm * Offioef" 0"t-be submitted within IS days= of"4mo~t of
this letter. If no response is received within 1S d"a7S1 theCommission my take further action based on the avalale

C information.

This matter will remin confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)15) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you otify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be msf
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the nam, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you hav any. qestions, please contact ?MY Buckley, the
attorney aastW to this mattec, at (202) 119-369. rot yout
infocation, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures foe handling complaints.

"Ibnathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



DFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWAS"IWITON. O'C 20*,3

March 16, 1992

Boris Yeltsin
Commonwealth of Independent States
The Kremlin
Moscow, Russia
USSR

RE: NUR 3481
Commonwealth of
Independent States
(FKA Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

Dear Mr. Yeltsin:
t')

The Federal Slection Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Cmmonwealth of Independent States, as
saUccessor to the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Vmy have
violated the Fdderal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as. amoded
(6the Act'). A coPy of the complaint is enclosed. We bve
numered this muter UR 3481. Please refer to this. m er in

* all future correepomdone.

UWder the Act, you have the opportunity to deie in
writing that no action should be taken against the Com ialth
of Independent States in this matter. Please submit am" factual

O) or legal materials which you believe are relevant to ti.
Commisalon's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your respoese, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, mest be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Sorias Yeltsin~Palo 2

if you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, theattorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For your
Information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

o 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. OC 20M3

arch 16, 1992

Communist Party (USA)
and its Treasurer
235 W. 23rd St.
Now York, NY 10011

RE: NUR 3481

Dear Communist Party (USA):

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Communist Party (USA) (uCommitteem) and its
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (Othe Act'). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this mtter MUR 3481. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demtrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials wbtchyou
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thls
stter. Where appropriate, statements should be submtt6adUnder
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the el
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of etlpt of
this letter. If no response is received within I days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(9) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



l I b

If you have any questions, please contact boy ucikly, the
attorney assigned to this mutter, at (202) 219-3690. ftc our
Information, we he* eselosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,,

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. DC 2"*3

March 16, 1992

Gus Hall
235 W. 23rd Street
Now York, NY 10011

RE: NUR 3481

Dear Mr. Hall:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that you ay have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint iS
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUN 3401. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

CO believe are velevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where apropriate, statnents should -be submitted under
oath. Your respeas e which should be addressed to the General
Coneles Offie, must be submitted within 1s dao" of receipt of

0€ this letter. If no response is received within 1S daa, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
V) 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(9) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
0 public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, plee. cantact #tfw sufIey, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-440. Itv youc
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commissionos procedures for handling complaints.

sincerely,

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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March 26, 1992

Pederal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel I
1325 K St. -
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Jonathan Bernstein,

Asst. General Counsel soft

Re: MUR 3481

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

The Communist Party (USA) submits the following response
mo- to the Complaint filed by the Liberty Lobby.

r) I. The Complaint cites 11 CRP 102.8 and 11 CPR 102.9
CO which require candidates and political comittees to

account to the FPC for the respectivo receipts and
expenditures of political contributions. it alleges
that the CPUSA and Gus Ball are in violation of this

C FEC requirement.

The election commaittees for presidential candidates
0 for the CPUSA have alays filed their reports. No

criticism has been received from the FEC.

II. The allegation suggested by the Washington Times01 that *Mr. Hall may be in violation of 11 CPR 102.150
is groundless and pure ficture.

CPUSA Political Committees have never comingled
their funds with personal funds of officers, member
of the committees, or any other inividuals.

III. The allegation of 'failing to register with the
FEC in violation of 11 CFR 102.1 and 11 CPR 102.2
is likewise groundless as the political committees
for candidates for the Comnist Party have always
filed the appropriate documents with the FEC.
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XV. The charge that Gus Hall received millions of
dollars from Michael Gorbachev in violation of
11 CFR 1104(a) is also groundless. The FC has
received the reports from the CPUSA political
committees which are accurate accounts of the
money received and spent for the election
campaigns.

The CPUSA has run no presidential candidates since 1984
prior to Gorbachev taking office.

There is no probable cause to believe that the charges
alleged are true. There are no affidavits filed, but only
hearsay from some of the media which is pure speculation and
not based on fact. The FEC has all relevant data in its files,
and has already reviewed the CPUSA Political Committee reports

0 and has not found them wanting.

r The charges should be dismissed.

Very truly yours,

Roy me
Attorney f:a
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WhN3 O COUNeRL: NOY N. KAUFMAN

ADORUSS 745 Leader Building

Cleveland, OH 44114

1JL'P5033: 216 861-5542

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

Bc2
Date

Sj ature )
0 y'bonSic

SIJ]POUDUWT'I S E: CONI ST? PARTY (USA)

D S3S 235 W. 23rd Street

3ev York, NY 10011

N3 Po,: ( qdq5-599 e-

3(151335 PEONM (212) 99C - rq /
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Attemwq
Pederml 311t100 Oodm
999 street Now. - 6th fl.im-
Whshiton La. 20463 -%

Ast t31, 152

RE: MUR 3481

Dear Mr. Buckley:

With regad to the letter of Maoh 16, 1992 from the
Commission to PsLddmt Yeltsn we bwre been req Utd to convey
the folloaw21!.

!he letter does not appear to Wmesent oet3y tU sbAm.
of the eetof Mr. o1 OPU4s Pper. Mr. P1
his Als neithe at the -th of A-p m- t Iuts or
Itasi a the mt sate for the a w at IlNmt

Yeltsdn .n adIlsW m to Uo U t 1,ty uiA aE.,Gorbaehev as twine' @eamlu~ "-- ....... Vi de

to hey. vio3ated U 1a e .__-.-_ w is anqlt Wei~t
hi not as the BovIet ma -bUut son as .. OM.
Secretary

No as n be edvnoed nsei t the 0 ... mat e
it Is not a lepa smUty ad It In no ay &ets as a mousesso-
to the USSR.

As to the s-a-bsae of the @.S1m.. thwe we no lepa 2l gm,
to make thus aga t Rusa or B. YbeLtn pannsally. 02aSam uicl
oncern CPSU e Seeeteri E.gnomdbh Ae applm- -bl. nemar
to Russia nor to the '-esident of RVAsia.

As I t mUth lea entity Russia is the omtinuation
state of the UM. In part-Wular Rumsa has booem party to all
Interatioal treatios In plaoe of the fonum W; omtinued
the USSR membership In Intermtiomu oPS'niJato Nwver, the
Russian leadeship rde no oomfttmts to the effect *t
Russida asss nn-teaty obIatms whoh would have lwedd

lss 64" -smug. W.w.
~*SW1m"@. w.. C. So.rr OWI liOIOrT'O



a basis for mnmkg oalm to the fox WUR.
In- Is mat a omat nmtian of the poletSM, i0 M

IMk b.s In the fomei USSR. Itumsia has wogoutemy bu
auy fro tota1 and totaltmata pL'io* aeto a ...... -
of which as support Inclufing nfia*.l- of the o--St prues
aotivities In other states.

Thls has been proven by the well known deorees on the MPSU

by President Yeltsin ourently considered by the Constifttgosj

Court.

Obvious:ly with regard to Claims to MoGorbaohev who is now

a Private person, those should be addressed directly to bin.

Sincerelyp

CHR -S



ADZTIOAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
92C6N2 AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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THIs IS THE END OF ,UR #

DATE FIUIED

CMER MAN

z~4i C NO. 
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103 133 VOLL~ING DOCYS PU3YIUY TO 1313 ~t

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, datedSeptember 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Reor:t.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority Syjt~so
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1420.

3. Certification of Commssion vote, dated April ) , 1 ).
!s! Rel 354, pages 1621-32.

4. Gaeneral Counsel's i ot, Is the 3atoe .,

1ee 354, pags IZ). '*

*! i '

I? : !

[
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. ... . , 4/. :...
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Mtichael Collins riper
Liberty Lobby, Inc.
300 Independence Avenue, 8.3E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: RUE 3461

Dear Mr. o iper:

Usrcb 11 * 1~2, the Federal 3lctioa Cosmi~Loo *~e*ived
~stoo~laiet all~ia9 oet~t*4* vi.letiom of the Pal e.ti..

Act of 1~7 * ae S~4 ~ Lot).

awe

DECg 0 i3Date the Commission voted to close the tile:



S23S5 Vet 23rd Stereet
iiv Vork. in 10011Z

U~l: NU 3461

Dsar Mr. U11l:

Os Ug i, 19Z H, the *ftidrsl Rlcetlos omn ti .t1.d
with tb t I.Ufot1 .s

, ,-!Tw:'. mle.A ~p]o

Attornbey

DEC9~Date the Coinissioo voted to close th. file:

. .



3 m . Kan * Uaqo74SLedr Dilldin,
520 Supecor Avoee bet
C1lan1d, OK 44114

RB : RUl! 3481

Dear Nr. Kaufman:

On April 3, 1992. the federal Election Cmnaono notifie d

i* & eppof the olint was emo PU It
p

p

I

i . '-v O.

Siaootoly,

Attorney

Date the Coissieon voted to close the file: DEC ogws

J~.
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*I Uthal GorbachevLeingradskiy Prospekt Mo. 49
NOscow, Russia 125466

RE: RUR 3461

Dear Mr. Gorbachev:

On March 16, 1992, the Federal Election Comission notifiedyou of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
32etion Campaign Act of 1971, as anded. A cop of the
c laint was enclosed , itb, that notification.

fteer oom p9 h iutae f b t~r

• U you have any qstome, p .ae ,4tl2)

Siacevely.

DEC 9 9 3
Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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#.rgoy chotveci~kovUmsy of the Rtussian Federation
112S 16th Street, 1.1V.
Washtngton, D.C. 20036

RE: NUN 3461

Dear Nr. Chetwrikov:

Ca Sawcch 16, 1992, th Feoewal lction Cem Loio@ noeti ed
theCcmosvwaltht ot. lti m Sitstes of. a opQa .fl q

* o he • 3It s enclosed V4tI t

If you have any qmstloas, pleas. contact me at ( i02)21$-3690.

Sincerely,

AttOuiey

Date the Commssion voted to close the file: OE 9iDEC 0 9 5995
i iiii i ii i i i L II I I I II I


